
From:                                                       mo@occinc.com
Sent:                                                         Friday, January 12, 2024 11:35 AM
To:                                                            Tieman, Robert
Subject:                                                   Ticket: 240120685
 
Follow Up Flag:                                      Follow up
Flag Status:                                             Flagged
 

MISSOURI ONE CALL

You must ensure that both the ticket information and mapping location are correct, and that no work will take place outside the area indicated on the map, by clicking on the TicketLINK.  Immediately call 800-344-7483, or 811, if you find any incorrect information.

 

The TicketLINK may also be used to view utility status, request a 'Relocate', report a 'No Response', 'Cancel' a request, keep notes, view and add attachments, and provide access to all your other requests.

TICKET SUMMARY

Ticket Number: 240120685 ROUTINE Type:   I-Tic

Requested By: ROBERT TIEMAN

Type of Work: SOIL CORES

Work For: TERRACON

Address/Street: NE COLBERN RD, LEE'S SUMMIT

At: NE RICE ROAD

Location of Work:

AT THE CENTER POINT OF INTERSECTIONS NE COLBERN RD AND NE RICE RD, TRAVEL WEST APPROXIMATELY 230 FEET, TURN NORTH AND TRAVEL APPROXIMATELY 18 FEET.  FROM THIS SPOT MARK ALL UTILITIES WITHIN APPROXIMATELY 120 FEET WEST, APPROXIMATELY 80 FEET NORTH, APPROXIMATELY 120 FEET EAST, AND APPROXIMATELY 80 FEET SOUTH BACK TO STARTING SPOT.
AT THE CENTER POINT OF INTERSECTIONS NE COLBERN RD AND NE RICE RD, TRAVEL WEST APPROXIMATELY 230 FEET, TURN NORTH AND TRAVEL APPROXIMATELY 18 FEET.  FROM THIS SPOT MARK ALL UTILITIES WITHIN APPROXIMATELY 120 FEET WEST, APPROXIMATELY 80 FEET NORTH, APPROXIMATELY 120 FEET EAST, AND APPROXIMATELY 80 FEET SOUTH BACK TO STARTING SPOT.
 
PAINT AND FLAG.

MEMBERS NOTIFIED

The following utility(s) are required to respond by marking the approximate location of their underground facility in the appropriate color, by marking CLEAR or OK at the site, or by phone/fax/email that they are not affected.   You must contact any other utilities directly.

Company Name Utility Type Marked Clear

ATT DISTRIBUTION FO,TEL,TV ______ ______

MODOT KANSAS CITY DISTRICT E,TEL,TS ______ ______

SPIRE MO WEST G ______ ______

CITY OF LEES SUMMIT WATER W ______ ______

CITY OF LEES SUMMIT SEWER S ______ ______

CITY OF LEES SUMMIT STORMSEWER SS ______ ______

EXCAVATOR RESPONSIBILITIES

*  This ticket number serves as proof of your request and is valid for as long as markings remain visible and usable. You are only required to request a 'Relocate' when markings become unusable due to work or weather or if your work does not begin within 10 working days.

*  It is the excavator's responsibility to determine which utilities have, or have not, responded prior to beginning excavation. If any utility has not responded by 1/18/24 8:00 AM you are required by law to report a 'No Response'.

*  Any damage or disturbance of any buried utility during excavation must be immediately reported, as required by law, by calling 800-344-7483 and filing a 'Digup' ticket.
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